
From:                                 "Priyanka Kumari" <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>
Sent:                                  Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:12 AM
To:                                      "Gobinda Gudu" <Gobinda.Gudu@aristonthermo.com>
Cc:                                      "Gautam Karkal" <Gautam.Karkal@aristonthermo.com>
Subject:                             RE: Request to approve brokerage fee
Attachments:                   Room brokerage fee .pdf

Hi, 
 
As per policy, please claim this. 
 
Please send your rent agreement for our records. 
 
Regards, 
Priyanka 
 

From: Gobinda Gudu 
Sent: 14 September 2020 21:58
To: Priyanka Kumari
Subject: Request to approve brokerage fee  
 
Dear Madam ,  
 
Request you to approve my room brokerage fee as per HR policy .  
 
Regards, 
Gobinda 
7718880406 
 

From: Gobinda Gudu 
Sent: 03 September 2020 10:18
To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: Request to approve brokerage fee  
 
Dear Ma’m ,  
 
Good Morning . 
 
As per HR Policy ,I have attached the brokerage fee  – Rs. 11400/-  that I have paid after relocated 
Mumbai to Patna . 
 
Please approve .  
 
 
 

mailto:Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com


 
 

 
 
Gobinda Prasad Gudu 
Area Sales Manager 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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